

# Kimberly Davidson

Slidell, LA 70458

[kimsoa@aol.com](mailto:kimsoa@aol.com)

+1 561 389 5659

An experienced dedicated Registered Nurse (BSN, 2006) with a strong background and specialty experience in pediatric and adult orthopedic surgery. Strong background in general, orthopedic spine, cataract and retina surgeries as well. Developed strong OR capabilities and experience through six years at Florida Hospital Fracture Care in Orlando, 2 years at Florida Hospital Altamonte, and 5 years at Sterling Surgical Hospital in Slidell, LA. Extensive knowledge of OR prep, techniques, requirements, procedures and patient care.

Reliable, experienced and loyal healthcare provider with ability to adjust to unplanned circumstances, expedite the needs of the surgeon and fellow OR team and follow the patient care from beginning to end. Proven ability to build positive relationships with patients, family members, physicians and other medical professionals.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Surgery RN Circulator**

Sterling Surgical Hospital Circulator - Slidell, LA

September 2015 to Present

### **Surgery RN Circulator**

Ochsner North Shore Hospital Circulator

April 2015 to September 2015

Florida Hospital Altamonte Surgery Circulator - Slidell, LA

July 2013 to March 2015

Florida Hospital - Altamonte Springs, FL

July 2006 to February 2012

Orlando, FL

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

University of Central Florida

2002 to 2006

Dreyfoos School of the Performing Arts High School

1998 to 2002

## Skills

---

- Pediatrics
- Hospital experience

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS Certification**

October 2023

### **ACLS Certification**

October 2023